

TODAY IS THURSDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

IMPORTANT INFORMATION CONCERNING SPECTATORS AT SPORTING EVENTS

EFFECTIVE TODAY. DECEMBER 2ND: Effective December 2, the MIL will comply with updated County and State guidelines as it pertains to spectators. Due to indoor capacity being limited to 50% of the venue's occupancy, spectators will need to be fully vaccinated in order to attend. Fully vaccinated is defined at 2 weeks after their last shot in a 2 dose series or 2 weeks after their last shot in a single dose series. For outdoor events, with restrictions being lifted, guests must fall into one of the following categories: Guests must be fully vaccinated OR Guests must present a negative antigen or PCR COVID-19 test taken through a CLIA certified laboratory or under an approved CLIA Certificate of Waiver within 48 hours of the contest. Home based tests will not be accepted. For more information, please visit this link at our school website: https://www.lahainalunahs.org/apps/news/article/1536227

The Lahainaluna High School Marching Band will be having their show performance on Sunday, December 5, 2021 6pm at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. Please reserve your seat by completing this google form link. Please bring your vaccination card or present a negative COVID-19 test within 48 hours. If you are unable to attend, a scheduled live stream is available on our school's Youtube channel Lunabroadcast 1831 so please set a reminder to the event. Mahalo!

Winter Concert: Featuring our Jazz Band, Concert Choir, Hula, Concert Band, and Symphonic Band will be performing on Sunday, December 12, 2021 at Jimmy H. Greig Gymnasium. A link to reserve your seat will be forthcoming so stay tuned. If you plan to attend in person, please bring your vaccination card or present a negative COVID-19 test within 48 hours. If you are unable to attend, a scheduled live stream has been set up on our school's Youtube Channel Lunabroadcast 1831 so please set a reminder to the event. Mahalo!

All seniors listen up! There is a virtual senior recipe book that is being created for you guys as a gift for finishing up highschool but in order to move forward we need your help. Please check your email for an email from your counselor, Ms zyna. There is a google document going into more detail of this recipe book and there is the google form you must fill out in order to submit YOUR recipe. Help us end this year with an unforgettable memory of the class of 2022!

<u>Science Olympiad!</u> We will have our next Science Olympiad meeting TOMORROW Friday, Dec. 3rd, during lunch in Ms. Scheib's room. Hope to see you there!

<u>Hey Sophomores!</u> We still have class shirts available in Ms. Jacinto's room. Please fill out the Google Form then bring your \$15 class to X-26. Let's show our class school spirit next Thursday during Winter Spirit Week.

<u>Fundraising opportunities through the LHS Foundation and Sentry Tournament of Champions.</u> If your club or school team can provide student and/or parent volunteers, Jan 1 through 10, contact Jeff Rogers at <a href="https://links.com/links/l

<u>Want to learn how to save lives? Learn more about the body?</u> Earn certifications that can get you health care jobs right away? Consider signing up for Foundations of Health Services. Ses Mrs. Shimomura in p16 for this elective's signature.

Hey! Do you want to be a part of the morning broadcast team? If you are interested, please see Mr. Shigaki at K-101 during morning recess or lunch for more information. If you are a returnee, you do not need to see him. Thank you!

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Our club meeting will be TODAY Thursday, Dec. 2 at lunch in K-102. We will have updated permission forms for the Christmas-Bonenkai party's new date. We will also be voting on the movie we will be watching. Hope to see everyone there! Arigatou gozaimasu!

Hello Korean Club Members! We are having a club meeting at the Chorus Room TODAY, Thursday, December 2nd during lunch! Looking forward to seeing you all there! If you haven't already please follow our instagram account @lhs.kclub for updates!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Attention students who want to be a part of the Lahainaluna High School swim team:. Parent, Student athlete meeting for high school swim is on Tuesday, Dec 7th 2021 at 6:30pm at the Lahaina Aquatic center. Start date for MIL swim is Monday Dec 13th. If you have any questions please contact coach Jen at 870-6139. Go Luna's!

<u>Good luck to Haley Mahoe and James Heile</u> as they will be competing at the state cross country championships this Saturday at Hawaii Preparatory Academy in Hawaii Island. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Pizza Bagel, Mixed Fruit, and Grape Juice. Lunch: Cheese Burger, Tater Tots, Cole Slaw, Baked Beans, Mixed Fruit, and Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Giana Freda, Natasha Fontanilla, Tovia Galoia, Harley Ganoot, Noah Garcia, Nelly Garcia-Olea. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.